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TEAMSTERS

National Automobile Transporters Industry Negotiating Committee

MEMORANDUM

TO: Principal Officers, Carhaul Local Unions
FROM:  Kevin Moore, Carhaul Division Director
DATE: Wednesday, July 27, 2016

RE: IMPORTANT Carhaul Update

After long and difficult negotiations, the Teamsters National Automobile Transporters
Industry Negotiating Committes (TNATINC) has reached a tenfative national Carhaul
agreement with the National Automobile Transporters Labor Division (NATLD), the
multi-employer collective bargaining association representing the unionized sector of the
vehicle transport and logistics industry.

The National Union bargaining cvommittee has fully endorsed this new tentative
settlement and believes it meets the goals of the carhaul membership and provides for
their long-term job security. '

Details of the tentative agreement will be announced when leaders from local unions
meet 1o review the proposal on August 4. Here is the meeting information:

What: Carhaul “Two-Person” Meeting

When: 1 p.m. Thursday, August 4
Where: Sheraton Detroit Metro Airport, 8000 Merriman Road, Romulus, MI 48174

Hotel telephone: (866) 261-3982

Call in under: IBT/Carhaut Division, August 2016
Room Rate for King is $164 per night

Room Rate for Double is $174 per night

The room block will be open until Friday, July 29, 2016



